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MEMORANDUM
ATTENTION  Senate DATE  November 19, 2024
FROM Dilson Rassier, Provost and Vice-President  pages 1/2
Academic, and Chair, SCUP
RE: Beedie School of Business — MBA in Management of Technology (SCUP 24 - 30)

Acting under delegated authority, the Senate Committee on University Priorities, effective
immediately, approves to revoke of the program changes to the Management of
Technology MBA program (SCUP 24-30) (S.24-116).

Motion: That Senate approve the revocation of the program changes to the
Management of Technology MBA program (S.24-116) within the Beedie School of
Business, effective immediately.

C: Sudheer Gupta, Associate Dean, Graduate Programs, Beedie School of Business

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY ENGAGING THE WORLD


https://docushare.sfu.ca/dsweb/Get/Document-1804652/S.24-116.pdf#page=9
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Memo to Senate

To: Senate

From: Sudheer Gupta, Associate Dean, Graduate Programs
Re: Management of Technology MBA Program

Date: November 13,2024

This memo is to confirm that SFU Beedie would like to withdraw the program changes for the
Management of Technology MBA program (MOT MBA) that were submitted to Senate as part of the
S.24-116 package, pages 7-11, effective immediately. This also includes withdrawing reference to the
MOT MBA on pages 1 and 2.

We have made the decision to further review the future direction of the MOT MBA program rather than
move forward with the changes submitted. As a result of this request, the changes should not appear in

the Fall 2025 calendar.

Thank you for your attention herein. Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate
to contact me.
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Sudheer Gupta
Associate Dean, Graduate Programs, Beedie School of Business
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